RE: 4/1/2023 Adrieanna Walker 1062146

From Dawn Tanodra <dtanodra@resortstayintl.com>
To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Controlroom Res <controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>
Date 07/04/2023 11:07

ia il
Tour | User Fieldz |ﬂ|:utes | E
Frospect | Brown, James _
Prozpect 1D: 927,378
Towr ID: | 1,062,146
Campain B
Tour Tvpe: |Miniivac [v]
Tour Status: |ﬁ.:, S b | : -
Tour Date: | 4,02/2023 —
Tawr Location: | Jackey Club El F
Wave: 900 El
Tear: |bkig MiniYac UendEI
Start: End:
Arrived: Lenath: .00
Pre-tzzigned To:
Tour Besult:
Touring Witk 1]
Refering Dwner: | |:|
Thank you,

Dawn Tanodra

Marketing Control Manager

Office: (702) 970-5781 ext. 5013
Resortstay International, LLC.
Las Vegas, NV 89119

dtanodra@resortstayintl.com

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 9:56 AM

To: Controlroom Res <controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>; Dawn Tanodra <dtanodra@resortstayintl.com>
Subject: 4/1/2023 Adrieanna Walker 1062146

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open unexpected attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content

is safe.

Please advise if this client toured. 4/1/2023 Adrieanna Walker 1062146

Thank you.

Michele



